Rachelle Piquet

From: Jordan Law <jordan@instantpromotionusa.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 9:12 AM

To: Rachelle Piquet

Subject: Re: FW: 10ft x 10ft Custom Tent Visual & Quote
Hi Rachelle,

Sure - it should total $1199.00 inc shipping

We'll work on the Retractable Banner visual ASAP
Regards,

Jordan Law

Instant Promotion Inc

6301-C Angus Drive

Raleigh, NC 27617

E: jordan@instantpromotionusa.com
T:(919) 977 8862

On 2/4/2016 12:10 PM, Rachelle Piquet wrote:

Hi Jordan,

Quick question, do you have a total ball park estimate including standard shipping if we get the $899
canopy & 2 of the retractable banners. | believe we need to request a change in our grant to cover
these costs.

Thanks,

Rachelle Piquet

Humboldt County Sheriff’s Office
P 775.623.6419

F 775.623.2192
rpiguet@hcsonv.com

From: Jordan Law [mailto:jordan®@instantpromotionusa.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 7:47 AM

To: Rachelle Piquet

Subject: Re: FW: 10ft x 10ft Custom Tent Visual & Quote

Hi Rachelle,

Thanks for your email! There would be no difference in price between all green and a green and black
design - would you like us to create a new visual for you?
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